



HUTCHINSON, MOORE & RAUCH, LLC

Post Office Box 1127
Daphne, Alabama 36526

Telephone: (251) 626-2626
Fax: (251) 626-6934

January 27, 2015

Mr. Taylor L. Davis, P.E., Asst. City Engineer
City of Foley
Engineering Department
200 North Alston Street
Foley, Alabama 36536

RE: Specific Purpose Survey

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Hutchinson, Moore & Rauch, LLC (HMR) appreciates the opportunity to provide you a proposal for a Specific Purpose Survey pertaining to drainage issues with Ashford Park Subdivision. The work scope will include collecting topographic data as follows:

- Ground shot data will be collected as profile lines from the outflow structure at the south end of the east most retention pond for Ashford Park Subdivision and run west along the north end of the open field to the centerline of an existing ditch on Hickory Street. Any drainage structure within this area will be located.
- Bottom of the ditch will be located along Hickory Street to the intersection of County Road 20. Any drainage structure within this area will be located.
- Additional topographic features will be located at a specific area on County Road 20 near the southeast corner of the open field where an existing ditch enters into the right-of-way.
- NAVD'88 will be the vertical datum for all Topographic data.
- HMR will provide a CAD file showing all the required information.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (251) 380-8738.

Sincerely,

HUTCHINSON, MOORE & RAUCH, LLC

Stuart L. Smith, P.L.S.
Director of Survey

15.007